

FILED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMAPATRICK KEANEY
Clerk, U.S. District Court

By _____ Deputy Clerk

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

AARON PAUL VICTORY,

*Defendant.*SEALED

Case No.

CR 17-014 - JHP

INDICTMENT

The Federal Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE**FELON IN POSSESSION OF FIREARM & AMMUNITION**
[18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) & 924(a)(2)]

On or about December 28, 2016, within the Eastern District of Oklahoma, the defendant, **AARON PAUL VICTORY**, having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce, a firearm and ammunition, to-wit:

- One (1) Smith & Wesson, Model SD40VE, .40 S&W caliber pistol, serial number: FWH9226;
- Ten (10) rounds of Winchester brand .40 S&W caliber ammunition; and
- Three (3) rounds of Hornady brand .40 S&W caliber ammunition,

which had been shipped and transported in interstate commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).

COUNT TWO

POSSESSION OF STOLEN FIREARM
[18 U.S.C. §§ 922(j) & 924(a)(2)]

On or about December 28, 2016, within the Eastern District of Oklahoma, the defendant, **AARON PAUL VICTORY**, did knowingly possess a stolen firearm, to-wit: One (1) Smith & Wesson, Model SD40VE, .40 S&W caliber pistol, serial number: FWH9226, which had been shipped and transported in interstate commerce, knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the firearm was stolen, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(j) and 924(a)(2).

A TRUE BILL:

Pursuant to the E-Government Act,
the original indictment has been filed
under seal in the Clerk's Office.

MARK F. GREEN
United States Attorney

s / Foreperson
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY


GREGORY DEAN BURRIS, OBA # 16995
Assistant United States Attorney